Minutes JBCCC January 10, 2018

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 20 members present.

Treasurer's Report:	Previous Balance Income Expenses	\$5,095.81 145.00 (1,675.51)	
	New Balance	\$3,565.30	Phil Botti - Nov
	Previous Balance Income Expenses	\$3,565.30 35.00 (1,541.04)	
	New Balance	\$2,059.26	Howard Boehringer - Dec

Christmas Party – Total Cost \$1,289.30

Motion to accept the treasurers' report made by:

Rory Hahn

2nd by Harry Miller,Sr

All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the November meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes made by:

George Kunkel 2nd by Steve Berger

All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Donations - Tabled until the February meeting. The board will get a list together to discuss at the February meeting.

Christmas Party – We had a great turnout and most everything went OK. As reported by Howard it came out to approximately \$13 per person.

New Business:

Northeast PA, Buick Regional – Stew Possinger reported on their show scheduled for Sept 20-22, 2018 to be held at Phifer's Ice Dams. Stew will follow up to get more information on the event.

Committees – Joe Barone discussed the clubs need for individuals to step up and take on the responsibility for club events such as parades, cruises, etc. As the club is growing there is a great need for this to take place to take on some of the responsibilities from the board members.

Newsletter – The board will get a newsletter together to go out by the end of January along with renewal applications and new member packets.

Franklin Car Show – We need to get in touch with Allan Goodhile to discuss this years' event scheduled for June. As a club we need to know where we stand at this event and to discuss our responsibilities and the possibility that we get something from the gate along with the 50/50.

Cruises – This year we have the dates all scheduled at the Fire Company and it will remain the 4th Friday evening of April through September.

Indy Race at Pocono – Phil Botti is working on the event for this year in August. We will have some responsibility this year with parking cars and the car show part of the weekend event.

Auto Mania – Dave Kost mentioned that Carlisle Events Auto Mania in Allentown at Ag Hall is January 19-21st, \$10 per person.

Becky's Car Show – The individual that organized the show is no longer going to do it. Tim has been contacted by a Dream Come True board member to see if we had any interest in helping in some way in the future. We will get more information in regards to what the clubs' responsibilities would be to decide if there is any way we would get involved.

New Members – We have application for one new membership:

Butchie & Cindy Sabol of Drums, sponsored by Rich Heiser

Motion was made to accept the new member by:

Joe Curran, Sr 2nd by George Kunkel All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Including the new members we now have 104 total.

Correspondence:

Hamburg Swap Meet – Scheduled for March 4^{th} 7am – 2pm at the Hamburg Field House.

Turn-To-Us – We received an informational packet with different levels of monetary sponsorship and an explanation of what they do.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Phil Myers 2nd by Dave Kost all in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:00 pm